
  

   
   

    

   

   

To: Streett, taper Ellis, Jo bp.com] 
Cc: Fielder, J bp.com]; Wolf, Tom bp.com]; Lucas, Sarah @bp.com] 
From: Michaels, Marika A[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/on=Recipients/-n-_————— rrr 
Sent: Sat 01/05/2021 4:59:52 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Washington State Stakeholder Feedback/Media Roundup 

Mary and Joe, 

Below is a roundup of WA cap and invest legislation coverage, including stakeholder feedback and earned/owned 
media. 

Notable highlights include: 

¢ Washington State Senator Reuven Carlyle and Representative Joe Fitzgibbon thanking bp for its leadership in 
helping to get the legislation passed. 
¢ The Seattle Times including Dave Lawler’s statement in their coverage of the cap and invest bill’s passage in the 
Washington legislature, which was picked up by several other local publications. 
¢ Seattle Times website following up with a front-and-center homepage story mentioning our 2021 and 2020 
support. 
¢ KOUW (Seattle’s NPR affiliate) referencing bp’s support of the legislation in their local edition of All Things 
Considered. 
e Amy Harder highlighting bp’s support for Washington state’s cap and invest on Twitter. 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

  

BPA_HCOR_00327296



  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  

Earned media 

Seattle Times — Washington Legislature Passes Carbon Pricing Bill Giving Big Win to Inslee Environmentalists 

A representative for the energy company BP on Saturday also applauded the bill’s success in a statement, calling 
it a “critical bill for lowering carbon emissions.” 

“We look forward to working with state agencies as they develop rules to implement the program,” Dave Lawler, 
the company’s America chairman and president, said in a statement. The company “remains firmly committed to 
delivering on its own net zero ambition and being part of the solution for a low carbon future.” 

Seattle Times Homepage — State Embarks on far-reaching effort to combat climate change 

“The legislation is the culmination of a yearslong struggle by climate activists who often were not in agreement 
on how to proceed. The coalition that helped pass it eventually included not only many environmental groups but 
also powerful corporate players such as Puget Sound Energy and Microsoft, as well as BP, the state’s largest oil 

refiner, and some tribal governments.” 

AP — Washington Legislature passes carbon pricing measure 

A representative for the energy company BP on Saturday also applauded the bill’s success in a statement, calling 
it a “critical bill for lowering carbon emissions.” 

Reposted by: 

¢ Bellingham Herald 

e Tacoma News Tribune 

¢ Olympian 

Grist — Washington state finally passes a cap on carbon emissions 

So why did cap and trade succeed now? Proponents of the bill chalk it up to Washington’s decade of efforts — a 
“practice makes perfect” mentality — as well as the growing urgency of the climate crisis. Gutman-Britten sees 
Washington state’s recent progress on other fronts — clean building standards and phasing out super-pollutants 
like HFCs — as part of the reason that this legislation is headed to Inslee’s desk. A broad coalition backed the 
measure, with support from big environmental groups, the Quinault Indian Nation, and the oil giant BP. 

KOUW (Seattle NPR) with John Ryan radio segment — local edition of All Things Considered 

Cited bp support as an example of how this year’s cap-and-trade bill “shattered the usual alliances” in the carbon- 
pricing debate. 

“We saw the state’s biggest oil refiner, that’s bp, switch sides and support this climate measure,” KUOW 
environment reporter John Ryan said. 

KOUW - Neither big oil nor climate activists are completely satisfied with new WA cap-and-trade bill 

A sweeping climate proposal from Gov. Jay Inslee has both fractured existing alliances and sparked new ones — 
among activists and oil refineries alike — on its way to becoming Washington state law. 
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Other racial-justice groups say auctioning off carbon permits could leave people living near polluting facilities in 
harm’s way. 

  

BP, owner of the state’s largest refinery and major bankroller of a 2018 campaign to stop Washington voters 
from adopting the nation's first carbon tax, exited the Western States Petroleum Association in 2020. 
  

A company statement on that rift cited the trade association’s opposition to a low-carbon fuel standard and other 
climate policies. BP is still a member of the American Petroleum Institute, the U.S. oil industry's main lobby 
group. 

This year, BP lobbied in support of cap-and-trade and did not oppose Inslee's low-carbon fuel standard. 

    

   

  

“We are committed to be part of the solution moving forward. The state's chosen both, and we'll adapt to that 
market,” said Tim Wolf, a BP lobbyist. “Refineries can adapt and make other products in different ways to lower 

the carbon footprint.” 

Neither Slagle nor Wolf specified how the refineries would meet their obligations to reduce emissions in the years 
ahead. 

Wolf said all diesel fuel made at the BP refinery at Cherry Point north of Bellingham already contains 5% tallow — 
a beef byproduct sometimes used to make soap and shortening — giving it a lower carbon footprint. 

The beefy diesel costs “a little bit more,” Wolf added, and is mostly sold in California and Oregon, states with low- 
carbon fuel standards in effect since 2016. 

Social media — stakeholder engagement 

Amy Harder shared the ST article on Twitter 
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omy Harder O 
Bi preg RS ge Reet 

Many pieces finally came together to get Washington 
State to pass a bill limiting carbon emissions. A key one 
is the oil industry shedding its opposition, especially 
© bp po, which backed it. 

Read more via @grist bit ly/IglyOP? and Gseattlonmes 
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Ht aN: Bee Ys — 

US Representative Kathy Castor (D-FL-14) shared ST article on Twitter 

U5 Mop Katiey Coster © 

Ss SGovinsioe, Gwefitrqdbon, & GReuvencariyle 

made a historic commitment to reduce pollution, create 

jobs, and secure clean air for Washington state 

Now Congress must deliver on 
#Solving TheCimaeteCrss and bring these benefits to 

every American @     
Wineturgice Lepaatiee ponerse Carbo gee wny tell greg Deg mit tp bate ert 

We gkumw'y Comet ade tel | ouencatne panes carer am pe g tee Sar 
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Washington State Senator Reuven Carlyle acknowledged the Washington Business Alliance (Clean & Prosperous 
Washington coalition) on Twitter 
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Sen Revewen Cartyie O 
a 

*waleg ts a global leader in translating 
#ParnAgreement aspirations into bold #ClimateAction 

@ on the ground. Sending Climate Commitment Act 
$8 $126 to ()Govinsee. 2nd state to embrace cap & 
invest Proud Gicefits: gbbon © ViABoAlance 

Cxclenatesoluton Owecprotects OSeaTaneiOpmon 
    

Six Ae Agr 7A DOS! Cee Veet Ae 

Reporter Joseph O’Sullivan shared his ST article on Twitter 

; Raat hO a 
fF gee one 

NEW: Washington Legislature passes carbon pricing 
bill, giving big win to @Govinsiee & environmentalists 
seattictunes convenetie: news/p.. Pwa) eg 
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Owned channels 

Mary Streett LinkedIn article 

bp Advocacy Hub: Washington Legislation 

bp America Twitter: 

oO bp Amerce O 
Bap doe 

In a historic achievement Of cuver:arly’e, 
@joefitzgibbon & @Govinsiee passed critical 
legislation that puts Washington state on a path to 
*netzero by 2050. This makes WA the second state in 
the country with a comprehensive, economywide, 
market-based carbon pricing program 

@ Son. Rewwen Cartyle GH fir wew ye Boe a 
Petey 48 Yoke maker oO heen Pa kpweneet gape etre eto toed 

SC hengtadicteet ot the grows Sending Chenate Commewpemet Act 14 41M to 

Ccwtiogne Leet vtete to emteace Cap Ge comet Pend Gepieltaghtece 
SWARM coat A com Gamer gente ts Gta "ome! peeie 
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bp America Twitter: 

bag bp Amarin @ 

eNGOs, equity advocates, local employers, businesses, 
and people ail across Washington came together to 
support #585126 for Washington's future. Thank you 

    

ecomatesouton, @Conserve WA, and 

SWAB ZA ance for your leadership 
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Big thanks to Tom (while on vacation!) and Sarah for tracking all the coverage! 

Marika 

Marika Michaels 

  
Head of Policy & Advocacy Communications 
bp America 

Mobile: 
Email} bp.com 
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